

Jamie Tscherny

Los Alamitos, CA 90720

jamietscherny1@gmail.com

+1 562 336 6605

Dynamic Registered Nurse (RN) with 3 years of professional experience in healthcare. Adaptable and resilient with strong attention to detail. Collaborates with patient and family to offer theory-based nursing care and coordinates care delivery with members of interdisciplinary team. Fluent in English and Romanian.

Work Experience

Medical Assistant

Concentra Urgent Cares - Murrieta, CA

March 2020 to Present

- Arranging for hospital admissions and laboratory services
- Handling basic wound care
- Obtaining vital signs and administering medications/injections

Medical Assistant/Certified Phlebotomist Technician (CPT), Sunrise

Multi-specialist Medical Center - Los Alamitos, CA

December 2019 to January 2021

Assisted with 12-lead placements, routine checks, and diagnostic testing by collecting and processing specimens

Directed patients to exam rooms, fielded questions, and prepared for physician examinations

Promoted office efficiency, coordinating charts, completed insurance forms and helped patients with diverse needs

Education

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Capella University - Minneapolis, MN

January 2022 to Present

Associate Degree in Nursing

CNI College - Santa Ana, CA

December 2021

Certification

CNI College - Orange, CA

December 2018

Skills

- IV management

- Multitasking
- Cultural awareness
- Reporting and analysis
- Team building
- Customer service
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

RN

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification

BLS

Medical Assistant

PALS

Certified Phlebotomist